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April 15, 2024 

 

Nancy Marconi  

Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board  

2300 Yonge Street, P.O. Box 2319 

Toronto ON, M4P 1E4 

 

 

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

 

RE:  EB-2022-0325: Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates – Phase 2 – Hydro 

One Background Reports on Issues 4, 5, and 6 – Energy Probe Questions  

 
In PO No. 1 of December 8, 2023, the OEB ordered Hydro One to file its Background Reports 

on Issues 4, 5, and 6, and the Intervenors to file clarifying questions on the Background Reports 

in preparation for the Technical Conference.  

 

Energy Probe has reviewed Hydro One’s Background Reports on Issues 4, 5, and 6 and wishes to 

compliment Hydro One on the quality of the reports. Energy Probe does not have any clarifying 

questions. 

 

 

 

 

Tom Ladanyi 

TL Energy Regulatory Consultants Inc. 

Consultant representing Energy Probe  

 

cc. Patricia Adams (Energy Probe Research Foundation) 

 Uri Akselrud (Hydro One) 

 Michael Price (OEB Staff) 
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